Esquivel, Jose

From: Matt Eidson <meidson@phillipsinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2026 4:52 PM

To: Esquivel, Jose

Cc: Harris, Jewelene

Subject: FW: Southland Proposal Extension

[Please remember, this is an external email]

Good afternoon Jose,

I mistakenly sent our time extension request to Jewelene Harris. Please see below. We respectfully request
a time extension of 120 days on the Southland deliverables due to the lost time during the petition period. We were
successful in our petition and have been awarded the final ERP permit for the project. We look forward to working
with the District in the coming months.

Thank You,

Matt Eidson
Senior Vice President | PHILLIPS

Mobile: +1 941-705-9558
30115 State Road 52, Suite 301. San Antonio, FL 33576

BN EBELEEE B EEBRE- WiMEN ~

As part of our brand evolution, Phillips carries the legacy of Phillips & Jordan forward. Same team, same
commitment—now operating under one brand, as a Phillips company.

DISCLAIMER:

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information.

From: Matt Eidson <meidson@phillipsinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2026 3:00 PM

To: Harris, Jewelene <jsharris@sfwmd.gov>

Cc: Reynolds, Jennifer <jreynolds@sfwmd.gov>
Subject: Southland Proposal Extension

Good afternoon Mrs. Harris,

As you know the ERP was petitioned and we have now been successfulin receiving our ERP permit through
the process. Based upon the time that was lost due to the petition and our focus on resolving that matter we would
like to respectfully request a 120-day time extension for providing the completed information package to the
District. If agreeable, we would like to set up a few workshops in the coming weeks to discuss various portions of
the project and include and requests the District may have.



Please advise of approval at your earliest convenience.

Thank You,
Matt Eidson
Senior Vice President | PHILLIPS
Mobile: +1 941-705-9558
30115 State Road 52, Suite 301. San Antonio, FL 33576

B E B EEE B EEBRE WiMEN o~

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



